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October 23, 2018 

 

 

Mr. Daniel Casey 

City of Rialto                                          

Planning Division         

150 S. Palm Avenue 

Rialto, CA 92376 
 

 

SUBJECT:  Precise Plan of Design No. 2018-0047 & Variance No. 2018-0002 (Valley and Lilac 

Warehouse) 

 

 

Dear Daniel: 

 

We are in receipt of the letter received from Days Inn dated October 12, 2018. Although not a 

comment on the CEQA document, we have reviewed the concerns expressed regarding the 

proposed building height, and offer the following facts related to the building height of the 

proposed warehouse as compared to existing surrounding buildings: 

 

1) The proposed warehouse building height with an allowed variance will not exceed 

42’. The Days Inn motel is three (3) stories with a roof height of 33.5’ and includes a 

tower element with signage that reaches 58.8’ in height.   

 

The current building elevations for the proposed warehouse show that the structure 

will have a maximum height of 42’, and it should be noted that this height is at the 

corner elements only.  The remainder of the building will range in height between 38’ 

to 40’ from finish floor. The attached renderings are a representation of views from 

both Valley Blvd. and Interstate 10 freeway of the Days Inn motel after the proposed 

warehouse is constructed:  

 

• The attached Exhibit 1 provided by the design engineer depicts the view of the 

motel from a vehicle that is traveling westbound on Valley Blvd.  As shown, 

the motel and related monument sign has the same visibility to passing 

motorists, along Valley Blvd., regardless if the proposed building is 

constructed to a height of 35’ or 42’.  As the motorist approaches the 

signalized intersection of Valley and Lilac, they have the opportunity to make 

a left turn into two (2) separate driveways along Valley Blvd. to access the 

motel.  Should they miss both of these driveways, they have a third 

opportunity to turn left onto Lilac from Valley and access the motel property 

from the driveways along Lilac.  

 

• Attached Exhibit 2 depicts the view of the motel from a vehicle that is 

traveling westbound on Interstate 10.  As shown, the motel has the same 
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visibility to passing motorists, along Interstate 10, regardless if the proposed 

building is constructed to a height of 35’ or 42’.  Motorists have the 

opportunity to exit at Cedar Avenue to make their way over to Valley Blvd. 

and arrive at the motel property.  

 

• Attached Exhibit 3 depicts the view of the motel from a vehicle that is 

traveling eastbound on Interstate 10.   

 

2) Days Inn states that an allowed increase in building height will be “to the detriment of 

the surrounding neighboring buildings.”  It should be noted that earlier this year, the 

City granted a similar variance to a neighboring industrial project within the same 

zone of this Specific Plan, to increase the maximum building height from 35 feet to 

47 feet (City Case Nos. CDP 2017-0040 / VAR 2017-0011).  In the Staff Report that 

was prepared for said case, Staff stated that the Gateway Specific Plan was adopted 

over two decades ago and acknowledged that “some of the development standards 

may now be obsolete.” Staff identified that “the Gateway Specific Plan restrictions 

prevent development of a facility that can be sold or leased competitively in the 

marketplace,” and cited multiple industrial developments recently completed within 

Rialto and the surrounding communities that were constructed with maximum 

building heights ranging from 46’-49’.  Granting the proposed height variance will 

not constitute a special privilege and will facilitate the applicant’s need to provide a 

desirable product in a competitive market. 

 

 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to give 

us a call. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Cheryl Tubbs 

Vice President 
 

 



EXHIBIT 1

TRAVELING WESTBOUND ON VALLEY BLVD.



EXHIBIT 2

TRAVELING WESTBOUND ON INTERSTATE 10



EXHIBIT 3

TRAVELING EASTBOUND ON INTERSTATE 10
















